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March 10, 2021 
 
 
Craig Rankine, Cleanup Project Manager 
Washington State Department of Ecology 
SWRO-Vancouver Field Office 
12121 NE 99th Street, Suite 2100 
Vancouver, WA 98682 
 
 
Subject: Change of Designated Tacoma Power Project Coordinator 
  Kosmos Mill Oil Cleanup 
  Agreed Order No. DE 16955 
 
Dear Mr. Rankine: 
 
Pursuant to Section VIII, Subsection B of the Kosmos Mill Oil Cleanup Project Agreed Order, 
Tacoma Power is informing you that Kevin Smith will replace Jessica Knickerbocker as Tacoma 
Power’s Project Coordinator.  Kevin has served as a Project Engineer on this project since the 
discovery of the seep and has been an engineer with Tacoma Power for 7 years.  Kevin may be 
contacted at: 
 
 Kevin Smith 
 Tacoma Public Utilities 
 3628 South 35th Street 
 Tacoma, WA, 98409-3192 
 Office:  253-502-8686 / Cell:  253-355-6762 
 Email: kesmith@cityoftacoma.org 
 
If you wish additional information on Kevin’s background or have any difficulty contacting our 
Project Coordinator please do not hesitate to contact me at: 
 
 Chris Mattson 

Office: 253-502-8098 / Cell: 253-208-6141 
 Email: cmattson@cityoftacoma.org 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Chris Mattson  
Generation Manager 

Kosmos Change of Project Coordinator 031021 

Cc:  Jessica Knickerbocker, Kosmos Project Coordinator (former) 
 Toby Brewer, Generation/Plant Engineering & Construction Services 
 Tom Morrill, TPU Legal 
 Kevin Smith, Generation/Plant Engineering & Construction Services 
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